Appendix Fii

From: Robin Pape <>

Date: 22 September 2022 at 15:55:47 BST
To:
Subject: RE: FF - Objection

Felicity Tulloch I

www.kuits.com

Simon

Sorry — can’t do but hope you don’t mind | have forwarded this to Denton Parish Council in case one
of them would like to meet you tomorrow.

Regards
Robin

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: [
Sent: 22 September 2022 11:35

To: Robin Pape
Subject: Re: FF - Objection
Hey Robin

| have a police meeting at midday in Melton so will be in the area this Friday afternoon if you would
like to meet to discuss the event | would be happy to meet you over a coffee ?

| anticipate | will be free from 2pm
Let me know if this works for you ?
Regards

Simon

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Sep 2022, at 12:05, Robin Pape _> wrote:

Simon



Sorry not to get back to you sooner, but | can’t do this afternoon. Can you suggest another
date/time when you would be available?

Regards
Robin
Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Simon Oates
Sent: 20 September 2022 17:31

To: Robin Pape
Subject: Re: FF - Objection

Hey Robin,

| am available from 1pm through until 4.30pm tomorrow afternoon, happy to work around time
that works for you ?

my contact details are below or equally if you want me to call you, send me your contact details and
suitable time ?

Regards

Simon

Simon Oates
General Manager VW Music

Victoria Warehouse Group Ltd / VW Music
Trafford Wharf Road | Manchester | M17 1AB

www.victoriawarehouse.com

www.forbidden-forest.co.uk

Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | Linkedin

On 20 Sep 2022, at 16:53, Robin Pape I > (/' ote:

Simon

Thank you for your letter.



| believe this forms the basis for a telephone discussion to clarify some of the welcome proposals
you make and identify areas where we would wish to see additional statements in response to our
concerns.

Could you suggest a couple of date/time slots when you would be able to hold such a call?
Regards

Robin Pape

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Simon Oates
Sent: 20 September 2022 13:02

To: I

Subject: FF - Objection

Simon Oates
General Manager VW Music

Victoria Warehouse Group Ltd / VW Music
Trafford Wharf Road | Manchester | M17 1AB

T I
|

www.victoriawarehouse.com

www.forbidden-forest.co.uk

Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | Linkedin






